Greg Ulman

From: Joe Kafczynski <jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Greg Ulman

Cc: Alex Vedvik

Subject: RE: [External] Dates of Purchase

Greg,

My apologies for getting back to you kind of late here, | have been out of the office the last two days.

| have received the following schedule on Monday November 25, 2024, from Ellis as it pertains to installation of the
equipment:

Good afternoon. | am awaiting a response regarding the tank incident from Rohde & Kurita. As far as a project update
goes, | received the following from Rohde:

-1 have received the info | need regarding media installation.

-The media is set to be delivered on 12-9 and 12-16. We are planning install of the media on 1-6-25. That is the first
available date for Kurita to be there to oversee the media installation.

-Startup will be on 1-13-25.

-The control panel has been delivered.

-We will have very limited hours onsite next week, but will be continuing to fabricate pipe in our shop.

-We will resume normal hours on 12-2-24 with two guys onsite.

In having a few emails back in forth with Ellis today, we unfortunately still do not have the dates as it pertains to the
purchase of the equipment. With the Thanksgiving Holiday it appears they are running into people having time off. Ellis
did say they are letting their sub-contractor Rhode know that the next UC meeting is on December 3, 2024, and
hopefully we can have more information available by then.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us,
Thanks,

Joe Kafczynski, PE
Project Engineer

Becher-Hoppe Associates, Inc.

330 N. 4th Street | Wausau WI | 54403

Direct 715-845-0436 | Mobile 715-574-6031

Main 715-845-8000

jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com | www.becherhoppe.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Greg Ulman <gulman@kronenwetter.org>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Joe Kafczynski <jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com>



Cc: Alex Vedvik <avedvik@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: Dates of Purchase

Good afternoon Joe,

Have you heard anything from Ellis, or anyone else for that matter about when the water plant items were purchased? |
was hoping to get something to share with the committee before next Tuesdays meeting.

Thanks,

Greg Ulman
Director of Public Works/Utilities Superintendent
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1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, WI 54455
715-693-4200 ext. 1731
715-693-4202 Fax
www.kronenwetter.org




